



# CURRICULUM VITAE

## STEFANIE DUCHET



### CONTACT



Mail: [blog@communicationplayground.net](mailto:blog@communicationplayground.net)

### PROFILE

I am target oriented manager for IT and technical project teams with a big passion for health tech. One of my biggest assets is my special composition of working experience and education which gives me a unique set of skills and perspectives. As a former competitive athlete, I love challenges and embrace change as opportunity to grow.

### PERSONAL SKILLS

Strong leading & communication skills  
Conceptual & analytical thinking  
Organizational talent  
Quick grasping  
Discipline & self-motivation  
Goal & solution-oriented

### CORE COMPETENCIES

IT Project Management & Communication  
Bid Management & Presales  
IT Service Management  
Process Management  
Change Management  
Communication in technical teams  
Scientific Work & Writing

### LANGUAGES

English (business fluent)  
Italian (basic)

### CONFERENCES & PUBLICATIONS

**Speaker at Women Techmakers Vienna 2016:**  
[Effective Communication in IT projects](#)

**Master thesis at Danube university Krems:**  
[The digital workplace of the future in healthcare.](#)

### PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

#### Becton Dickinson Austria

##### **11/2016 - ... Manager Project Implementation International, BD Cato**

Leading the implementation team for BD Cato® projects. Responsible for successful project delivery, advancement of processes and effective collaboration with sales and product development.

##### **12/2015 – 10/2016 Team Lead Project Management, BD Cato**

#### Tieto Austria GmbH 03/2013 – 11/2015

##### **Project Manager**

Project manager and IT service manager for international and virtual teams in the area of SAP, SharePoint and other developments projects including add-on sales. Projects and customers in public and private sector.  
Bid Manager for private and public sector tenders (up to 13 million Euros).

#### Spantec GmbH 07/2009 - 10/2012

##### **Senior Administration Manager**

Establishing the startup and development of corporate structure, team lead.  
Focus areas: project management of R&D projects, financial management, quality manager medical devices.

#### Gruppe Fit Vital 11/2007 – 04/2010

##### **Freelancer**

Trainer, consultant & lecturer in health promotion projects.

### EDUCATION

#### **Management and Communication, MSc**

*Danube University Krems 2014*

#### **Bachelor's Degree in Sports Science**

*University of Vienna 2008*

#### **Diploma Degree in Sports Equipment Technology**

*University of Applied Science Technikum Wien 2006*

### FURTHER TRAININGS

#### **Project Management Expert Training 2015**

7 days' course on IPMA C Level

#### **ITIL Foundation 2014**

Training & Certification

#### **Scrum Master 2013**

Training & Certification from Scrum Alliance

#### **Quality & Regulatory Affairs Manager for medical devices 2011**

Training at TÜV Austria Academy

#### **State certified instructor for sport with mental handicapped people 2004**

Training & Certification Bundessportakademie Vienna